

HADRIAN PREDOCK

Hadrian Predock Art and Architecture
734 Pier Ave
Santa Monica, Ca 90405
T 310 592 7784
E hadrian@hadrianpredock.com
W www.hadrianpredock.com

BIOGRAPHY

Hadrian Predock is an artist and architect based in Los Angeles, CA. His solo work and the work with his former collaborator John Frane has been exhibited internationally in prestigious institutions including MOCA, the Venice Biennale, the Pomona College Museum of Art, the Boston ICA, the J. Paul Getty Museum, and the Cooper Hewitt Museum. He has taught and lectured extensively. His work ranges from small scale paintings to large scale immersive installations.

As an artist, Predock works on the interchange between art and architecture. His art practice serves to illuminate questions surrounding architecture from outside of the medium and discipline, generating new understandings and liveliness through art making. Engaging the periphery of what helps to constitute architecture and architectural practices, Predock works through painting, objects and spatial environments to reveal and enhance the more peripheral subjects of architecture. This work includes subjects of digital representation, architectural props like figures, furniture and landscape, suppressed subjects such as clients and collaborators, weathering/entropy, specifications/instructions and self-reflection on his own architecture practice. Purposefully engaging tropes of representation from painting, architecture and digital culture, Predock's work seeks out new vitality for architectural subjects while energizing the space between art and architecture, and the digital and analog. Through the translation of architectural subjects into paintings, objects and immersive installations, new proximities are made between architecture and art.

CURRICULUM VITAE

EDUCATION

- 1993 **Harvard University Graduate School of Design, Cambridge, MA**
Master in Architecture (advanced placement 2-1/2 yr. program)
- 1989 **University of New Mexico School of Architecture, Albuquerque, NM**
Bachelor of Arts in Architecture, Honors, Minor in Art History

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- 2014-2020 **University of Southern California School of Architecture, Los Angeles, CA**
Director of Undergraduate Programs* (see full description below)
- 2014-present **University of Southern California School of Architecture, Los Angeles, CA**
Associate Professor of Practice (see below for teaching details)
- 2007-2014 **University of California, Los Angeles, School of the Arts and Architecture, Los Angeles, CA**
Adjunct Faculty* (see service description below)
- 2010 **University of Southern California School of Architecture, Los Angeles, CA**
Visiting Faculty

2005	University of California Berkeley College of Environmental Design, Berkeley, CA Howard A. Friedman Visiting Professor in the Practice of Architecture Fellowship
2005	Tulane University, Tulane School of Architecture, New Orleans, LA The Favrot Visiting Chair, Visiting Faculty
2001	Otis College of Art and Design, Architecture/Landscape/Interiors Studio Instructor
1999, 2000	Summer Studio, Casa Malaparte in conjunction with Catholic University School of Architecture and Planning, Capri, Italy Studio Instructor
1995	University of New Mexico School of Architecture and Planning, Albuquerque, NM Studio Instructor

ACADEMIC AND PROFESSIONAL LECTURES AND PRESENTATIONS (partial list)

University of Southern California, School of Architecture, Los Angeles, CA
 University of California, Los Angeles, School of Arts and Architecture, Los Angeles, CA
 COLAB Series, UNLV School of Architecture, Las Vegas, NV
 CU Boulder, Environmental Design, CO
 Monterey Design Conference, Monterey, CA
 Pomona College, Pomona College Art Museum, Claremont, CA
 J. Paul Getty Museum, Los Angeles, CA
 University of New Mexico, School of Architecture and Planning, Albuquerque, NM
 University of California, Berkeley, College of Environmental Design, Berkeley, CA
 Colorado College, Colorado Springs, CO
 Tulane University, School of Architecture, New Orleans, LA
 Architectural League of New York, NY
 National AIA conference in Los Angeles, CA
 Carnegie Mellon, School of Architecture, Pittsburgh, PA
 Columbia University, GSAPP, NYC, NY
 Cal Poly Pomona, College of Environmental Design, Pomona, CA
 UNC Charlotte, School of Architecture, Charlotte, NC
 Yale University, School of Architecture, New Haven, CN
 Woodbury University, School of Architecture, Los Angeles, CA
 Outlet lecture series, Los Angeles, CA
 UNC Greensboro, Weatherspoon Art Museum, Greensboro, NC
 Young Architects Forum, Kansas City, MO
 Judson University, Elgin, IL
 Designer Series, Museum of Contemporary Art, Denver, CO
 Loyola Marymount University, Los Angeles, CA
 University of Miami, School of Architecture, Miami, FL

ACADEMIC INVITED GUEST CRITIC/JUROR (partial list)

Southern California Institute of Architecture, Los Angeles, CA
 Otis College of Art and Design, Los Angeles, CA
 University of Southern California, School of Architecture, Los Angeles, CA
 University of California, Los Angeles, School of Arts and Architecture, Los Angeles, CA
 Washington University, School of Architecture, St Louis, MO
 UNLV School of Architecture, Las Vegas, NV
 CU Boulder, Environmental Design, CO
 University of New Mexico, School of Architecture and Planning, Albuquerque, NM
 University of California, Berkeley, College of Environmental Design, Berkeley, CA
 University of Colorado, Denver, CO
 Tulane University, School of Architecture, New Orleans, LA
 Carnegie Mellon, School of Architecture, Pittsburgh, PA
 Columbia University, GSAPP, NYC, NY
 Cal Poly Pomona, College of Environmental Design, Pomona, CA
 UNC Charlotte, School of Architecture, Charlotte, NC
 Yale University, School of Architecture, New Haven, CN
 Woodbury University, School of Architecture, Los Angeles, CA
 Young Architects Forum, Kansas City, MO
 Judson University, Elgin, IL
 University of Miami, School of Architecture, Miami, FL

EXHIBITED WORK/INSTALLATIONS (partial list)

2013	A New Sculpturalism, Museum of Contemporary Art, Los Angeles, CA
2012	Material Matters, Pacific Design Center, Los Angeles, CA
2012	100YC, Venice Biennale, Common Ground, Venice, Italy
2012	O(h), Casebolt and Smith, Hollywood, CA
2012	LA Artist/Architect, Venice Beach, CA
2012	A+D Celebrate, Architecture + Design Museum, Los Angeles, CA
2011	LA Houses, Little Tokyo Design Week, Los Angeles, CA
2011	Painted Over Under, LACE (Los Angeles Contemporary Exhibitions), Los Angeles, CA
2010	GLOW Santa Monica Arts Festival, Santa Monica, CA
2008	Lineweights, LA Forum Gallery, Solo exhibition, Los Angeles, CA,
2008	Inland Empire, Pomona College Museum of Art, Solo exhibition, Claremont, CA
2007	Young American Architects, German Architecture Museum, Frankfurt, Germany
2007	Enlightened Development, A+D Museum, Los Angeles, CA
2006 - 2007	Design Life Now - Design Triennial, Cooper Hewitt Museum, NY, NY, ICA Boston, MA Contemporary Arts Museum Houston, TX
2006	The Other Pleasure: Intimate/Transgressive/Purposeful, AIA Gallery San Francisco, CA
2006	New Blood - Next Gen, A+D Museum Los Angeles, CA
2005	Transcending Type, Yale School of Architecture Gallery, New Haven, CT
2005	Predock Frane Architects, University of New Mexico School of Architecture, Solo exhibition Albuquerque, NM,
2005	LA34, A+D Museum, Los Angeles, CA
2004	Transcending Type, Venice Biennale, U.S. Pavilion, Venice, Italy
2004	The Gardenlab Show, Art Center College of Design, Los Angeles, CA,
2003	southwest NET, Scottsdale Museum of Contemporary Art, Scottsdale, AZ